



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

February 2, 2026

Dean Logan
Los Angeles County: Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk
Via email: dlogan@rrcc.lacounty.gov

Advisory Letter re FPPC No. 2023-00403; Dean Logan

Dear Dean Logan:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint alleging you violated the campaign disclosure retention provisions of the Act.

Pursuant to the Act, a filing officer must preserve reports and statements for local committees not specified in section 81009, subdivision (b), as follows: original campaign statements and reports must be retained for a period of not less than seven years.² Copies of reports or statements must be retained by the filing officer with whom they are filed for a period of not less than four years; however, a filing officer is not required to retain more than one copy of any report or statement.”³

The Enforcement Division’s investigation determined that you preserved and were able to provide all requested documents for two of the local committees in question—Alonso 4 Board Trustees and College of the Canyons Faculty Association PAC. However, only partial records were preserved for Danielsen 4 COC Board 2016 committee. As explained to the Enforcement Division during the investigation, the missing records were the result of an isolated technical issue that occurred in 2019. Upon discovery by your department, the issue was promptly resolved and has not reoccurred. In addition, you have no prior Enforcement history.

As the failure to retain all records resulted from a technical issue outside the filing officer’s control that was promptly remedied—the Enforcement Division is closing this case with this Advisory Letter.

If you have questions at a later date please visit our website at <http://www.fppc.ca.gov/advice.html>. If you have further questions you can have your questions

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.

² Section 81009, subdivisions (c) and (e).

³ Section 81009, subdivision (f).

answered by experienced staff, either by emailing advice@fppc.ca.gov or by calling 1-866-ASK-FPPC (1-866-275-3772). Telephone advice is available Monday through Thursday from 9:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m..

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at LColumbel@fppc.ca.gov or (279) 237-5974.

Sincerely,

Laura Columbel

Laura Columbel
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division